The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 17, 2021

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Health and the Committee on Aging

- REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 2) -

Committee on Technology

Robert F. Holden, Chair Members: Costa G. Constantinides, Brad S. Lander, Eric A. Ulrich, Paul A. Vallone and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Holden, Lander, Ulrich, Vallone and Yeger
	Absent: Constantinides
	Other Council Members Attending: Chin, Deutsch, Ayala, Treyger, Levine, Powers, R. Diaz, Ampry-Samuel, Barron, Rosenthal, Eugene, Koo, D. Diaz, Miller, Riley, Rodriguez and Levin.
T2021-7144	Oversight - COVID-19 and Seniors: Addressing Equity, Access to the Vaccine, and Scheduling Vaccination Appointments Online in NYC.
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 2225-2021	A Local Law in relation to the establishment of a plan for COVID-19 vaccination of homebound seniors, reporting on such plan, and providing for the repeal of such provisions upon the expiration thereof
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2225-A, Summary of Int. No. 2225, Int. No. 2225, February 11, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21, Proposed Int. No. 2225-A - 2/23/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2225-A, Summary of Int. No. 2225, Int. No. 2225, February 11, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21, Proposed Int. No. 2225-A - 2/23/21, Committee Report 2/25/21, Hearing Transcript 2/25/21, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 2236-2021	A Local Law in relation to the creation of a unified scheduling system for COVID-19 vaccinations, and to provide for the repeal thereof
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2236-A, Summary of Int. No. 2236, Int. No. 2236, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No 2236-A - 3/11/21
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2236-A, Summary of Int. No. 2236, Int. No. 2236, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21, February 25, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No 2236-A - 3/11/21
	This Introduction was P-C Item Laid Over by Comm
Res 1529-2021	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation to protect New York State's safety net providers and Special Needs Plans by eliminating the Medicaid pharmacy carve-out.
	Attachments: Res. No. 1529, January 6, 2021 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-6-21, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21, Proposed Res. No. 1529-A - 3/11/21
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1529, January 6, 2021 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-6-21, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21, Proposed

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee

Res. No. 1529-A - 3/11/21

Res 1535-2021 Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, legislation allowing local health departments to implement changes to improve the COVID-19 vaccine roll out.

> <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1535, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1535, January 28, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 2/17/21, Hearing Testimony 2/17/21, Hearing Transcript 2/17/21

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee